From: A. Gregory Brown

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 12:29 PM

To: CHQ - P70; CHQ - Seventy; CHQ - PB; Away CHQ - Aps (Gen Auth Only)
Cc: CHQ - P70 Secretaries; CHQ - Seventy Secretaries; CHQ - PB Secretaries
Subject: Links to "Answers to Gospel Questions" Essays

Dear Brethren:

As promised 1n Elder Steven E. Snow’s presentation 1n this morning’s Meeting of the
Seventy, we are forwarding to you the following links to the nine published “Answers to

Gospel Questions™ essays, all of which can be found 1n the Gospel Topics section of
Ids.org:

. ““Are Mormons Christian?”

. “Multiple Accounts of the First Vision”

. “Race and the Priesthood”

. “Plural Marriage and Families in Early Utah”
. “Book of Mormon Translation”

. “Book of Mormon and DNA Studies”

. “Becoming [Like God”
. “Peace and Violence among the Latter-day Saints”

. “Translation and Historicity of the Book of Abraham”™

\O OO0 ~J &N DN B W N =

A. Gregory Brown

Secretary to the Seventy

Room 309, Administration Bldg.
801-240-3623



